
MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:                             The Honorable Michael A. Pitts 
                                    The Honorable Michael A. Anthony 
                                    The Honorable William R. “Bill” Whitmire  
 
FROM:                       The Honorable Brian White 
 
DATE:                       April 27, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:                 Ways and Means Legislative Subcommittee Meeting 
 
 
The above-referenced subcommittee will meet on Tuesday, May 2, 2017, one hour and 
thirty minutes after adjournment of the House in Room 521 of the Blatt Building.  
 
The following legislation will be considered: 
 

S. 44 - Renewable Energy Property Tax Exemptions 
 

 
The order listed above is not necessarily the order by which the bills will be addressed in 
subcommittee. The agenda is subject to change.  
 
 
 
 
cc:          The Honorable James H. “Jay” Lucas (506 Blatt Building) 
               Sergeant at Arms (2nd Floor State House) 
               Howard Still (Blatt Building Manager) 
               Press Room (3rd Floor State House) 
               The Honorable Chauncey K. Gregory (512 Gressette Building) 
               The Honorable James Emerson Smith, Jr. (335-C Blatt Building)  
                
 


	FROM:                       The Honorable Brian White

